



BONNIE BRIDGES, AIA

PRINCIPAL

Bonnie Bridges has thirty years experience in the planning, design and construction of public, and private projects. Her early career began in Tucson, Arizona where she attended school, raced bicycles and worked as a designer. Learning, riding, and working in the desert was an extraordinary experience that grounded her work in site-specificity and material simplicity. Her graduate and doctoral research into the relationship between being and building and her knowledge of contemporary architectural theory enriches all of the projects at the firm. She is particularly skilled at leadership and facilitating community based projects. Bonnie is a sensitive and pragmatic designer with a keen ability to bring beautiful, well-crafted design to all her projects, regardless of scale or budget.

Professional Experience

Studio BBA
San Francisco, CA, 2002 - present

Bridges Architecture
San Francisco, CA, 1992 - 2002

NBBJ
San Francisco, CA, 1990 - 92

Gresham Larson
Tucson, AZ, 1985-88

Education

Harvard University Graduate School
of Design, Doctor of Design, 1995

University of Texas at Austin, Master
of Architecture, Honors, 1990

University of Arizona, Bachelor
of Architecture, Honors, 1985

Teaching

California College of the Arts, Adjunct
Professor, 1996-98

UC Berkeley, Adjunct Professor, 1996

License

Registration California Architectural License
#C23785 (granted 1992)

Affiliations

Board Member, California Council, AIA,
2011-13

Board Member, San Francisco Chapter, AIA,
2008-2011

Member, AIA San Francisco since 1992

Board Member, Harvard University, Graduate
School of Design, Alumni Council, 1999-2005

SELECTED PROJECTS

Commercial

Checkr HQ, Denver, CO (in progress)
Historic Firehouse, Mixed Use, San Francisco, CA (in progress)
CCI General Contractor HQ, San Francisco, CA
850 Brannan Street, Spec Suite, San Francisco, CA
1128 Market Asset Reposition, San Francisco, CA
Bolt HQ, San Francisco, CA
1125 Mission Warmshell and Spec Suite, San Francisco, CA
Checkr HQ, San Francisco, CA
Clever HQ, San Francisco, CA
1275 Mission Warmshell and Spec Suite, San Francisco, CA
Twist Bioscience, San Francisco, CA
Thumbtack HQ, San Francisco, CA, and Sandy, UT
Stripe HQ San Francisco, CA

Hospitality

COMMONS, Oakland, CA (in progress)
Mamahuhu Restaurant, San Francisco, CA (in progress)
The Jesse Hotel & Bar, Reno, NV
Messenger Coffee & Ibis Bakery, Kansas City, KS
Stonemill Matcha Cafe, San Francisco, CA
Nico Restaurant, San Francisco, CA
Tartine on 9th Avenue, San Francisco, CA
Tartine at the Graduate Hotel, Berkeley, CA
Little Gem Restaurant, San Francisco, CA
Mister Jiu's, San Francisco, CA
Credo Beauty, San Francisco, CA
Flora Grubb Gardens, San Francisco, CA
Moja Coffee, Vancouver, BC
Chapel Hill Coffee, San Francisco, CA
Live Oak School, San Francisco, CA
Almaden Country School, San Jose, CA
Oakwood Country School (formerly Morgan Hill Country School), Morgan Hill, CA

Residential

17th Street House, San Francisco, CA
Auburn House, Auburn, CA
Valley Street House, San Francisco, CA
Cazadero House, Cazadero, CA
Prospect House, San Anselmo, CA
Pacific Avenue House, San Francisco, CA

STUDIO **BBA**